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SAME IETTER TO:

Dr. R. Mitchell - Glasgow
Dr. J.A.J. Barbara -~ North London
Dr. H.L. Lloyd - Newcastle

Dear

Further to our telephone conversation this afternoon I am
able to inform you that funding has been agreed by the Department
of Health for the Abbott Diagnostics and Ortho Diagnostic Systems
anti~HCV testing of 3,500 donations.

Will you please order 4,000 tests for use in your Centre
from both Abbott Diagnostics and Ortho Diagnostic Systems and
mark the order form as I suggested "as agreed with Mr. M. Fuller,
Procurement Directorate of the DOH." When the account is
received if you will send it to me I will forward it to the
Department with the others for payment.

With best wishes.

Yours sincerely,

H.H. GUNSON,
National Directorate
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